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From: Ryan, David
Sent: Wed, 28 Oct 2009 17:42:25 +1100
To: Wilson, Rod
Cc: Nolan, Susan
Subject: Re: Witness F

Hi Rod

Sorry for not responding to you earlier but I have been out of the office for the afternoon. I have 
spoken to Fin.

Are you able to arrange to have the documents delivered to me tomorrow morning?

regards
David

Rod
Wilson/MELCENTRAL/VICPOLICEM

28/10/2009 03:05 PM

To
David Ryan/Users/VGSC^^^^| 

cc
Susan Nolan/MELCENTRAL/VICPOLIC^^^

Subject
Witness F

David,

Have met with Luke & Fin re this. I have possession of the witnesses' documents. Fin would like 
you to receive them and provide a briefing back to him.

Can you please advise how you want me to get them to you?

Rod

Rod Wilson |Superintendent|Office of the Chief Commissioner |

| Qrod.wilson^^^^^^^^^l
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